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Lp; Dear Mr. Jordan: 

;Re: In re Campaign for Working Families. MUR 5445 ..- 
5:* 

! 
. I  Respondent Campaign for Working Families Political Action Committee (“CWF”) 

respectfully submits this response to the complaint filed by Public Citizen in the above-captioned 
matter under review (“MUR”), filed on April 22,2004. 

The complaint alleges that CWF violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 197 1 
(“FECA”) by failing to comply with reporting requirements for earmarked contributions in 
violation of 2 U.S.C. 0 441a(a)(8) and 11 C.F.R. 110.6(~)(1). The complaint firher alleges that 
CWF knowingly permitted or assisted Quentin Nesbitt in making a contribution in CWF’s name 
in violation of the prohibitions found in 2 U.S.C. 0 441f and 11 C.F.R. 1.10.4(b)(ii) and (iii). 

CWF categorically denies acting as a conduit or intermediary for Quentin Nesbitt’s 
contributions to the campaign of congressional candidate Geoffrey Davis. Unlike certain other 
respondents, CWF is an established, well-known multicandidate political committee, with 
receipts of $1,519,454.81 during 2001-02, and receipts of $846,078.35 during 2003 through 
April 30,2004. Attachment A (Reports of Receipts and Disbursements, Campaign for 
Working Families, May 20,2004, February 9,2004, January 30,2003, and January 3 1,2002. 

The circumstances, as set forth below, demonstrate that CWF’s decision to contribute to* 
the Davis campaign was made independently of Mr. Nesbitt. CWF has long been active in 
Kentucky’s Fourth Congressional District, had supported Mr. Davis’ prior campaign for 
Congress, and would have supported Mr. Davis regardless of Mi. Nesbitt’s decision to contribute 
to CWF. Moreover, Mr. Nesbitt’s 2003 contributions to CWF were not tied to or conditioned 
upon CWF’s support of Mr. Davis, but were typical of his history of supporting CWF and other 
.entities associated with CWF Chairman Gary Bauer. 
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C W ’ s  Relationship with Quentin Nesbitt 

For many years, Quentin Nesbitt has supported CWF and many of the entities with which 
CWF Chairman Gary Bauer has been associated. For .example, on March 30, 1999, ’Mr. Nesbitt 
contributed $1,000 to Mr. Bauer’s presidential campaign. .See Attachment B (Report of Receipts 
and Disbursements, Bauer for President 2000 Exploratory Committee, April 15,1999). Mr. 
Nesbitt made contributions to CWF in the amount of $1,000 on September 6,2000 and $1,000 
on -December 18,2000. See Attachment C (Report of Receipts and Disbursements, Campaign 
for Working Families, October 20,2000) and Attachment -D (Report of Receipts and 
Disbursements, Campaign for Working Families, January 3 1,2001). On February 12,2002, Mr. 
Nesbitt contributed the maximurn $5,000 to CWF. 
Disbursements, Campaign for Working Families, March 20,2002). 

Attachment E (Report of Receipts and 
$ 

Mr. Nesbitt’s contribution of $2,000 on April 28,2003 and #his contribution of $3,000 on 
Jwie 10,2003 are consistent with his history.of supporting CWF. 

CWF’s Relationship to Kentucky’s Fourth Congressional District 
8 \ 

In recent years, Kentucky’s Fourth Congressional District has been an important 
battleground district. When then-Representative Jim Bunning left this seat in 1998 -- a seat he 
had held for twelve years -- to run for the United States Senate, both political parties saw ,this - 

newly open seat as a political opportunity. CWF likewise saw an area in which its efforts could 
have a significant impact. In fact, the Capitol Hill newspaper Roll Call recently noted: “The I, 

northern Kentucky 4th District is one of the most Republican districts currently held by a 
Democrat in Congress.” Chris Cillizza, Lucas to Retire; George Cloonev’s Father to Seek 
Democratic Nod, Roll Call, Nov. 24,2003. 

In the 1998 election cycle, CWF endorsed State Senator Gex “Jay” Williams in both the 
primary and general elections. CWF contributed $2,000 to Mr. Williams’ primary campaign and 
the lmaximum $5,000 to his general election campaign. Mr. Williams narrowly lost the 1998 
election. In 2000, CWF did not endorse any candidate, because no credible challenger to the 
incumbent emerged. In 2002, CWF endorsed and contributed to the campaign of Geoffrey 
Davis, as explained more filly below. 

In addition to .these political reasons for CWF’s interest and involvement in this district, 
CWF .Chairman Bauer has numerous personal ties to this district. This district includes the town 
in which Chairman Bauer was born and raised, and many of his fiends and relatives continue to 

.. live in this district. See Attachment F (Declaration of Gary L. Bauer). Mr. Bauer’s mother lived 
in the district until 2001. See id. Such personal ties have been important factors considered by 
the FEC in the past. ,See FEC, General Counsel’s Report #2, MUR 5 199 (January 2,2002) 
(noting that an explanation for a questioned contribution was “made more credible by [the 
contributor’s] hometown connection.. .which could be viewed as giving [the contributor] a 
personal interest in supporting [the candidate] .”). 
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CWF’s Relationship with Geoffiey Davis 

The June 19,2003 contribution from CWF to the Davis campaign cited in the complaint 
.is not the first occasion on which CWF supported Mr. Davis. ’Mr. Davis was the Republican 
candidate in Kentucky’s Fourth Congressional District in 2002, and at Chairman Bauer’s 
direction, CWF made the maximum $5,000 contribution to his general election campaign on 
October 8,2002. See Attachment G (Report of Receipts and Disbursements, Campaign for 
Worbng Families, October 24,2002). 

The.decision to suppoi the Davis campaign in the 2002 election cycle was motivated by 
several factors. First, as described above, CWF Chairman Bauer has extensive personal ties to .; 
that particular congressional district. Second, Mr. Davis had been waging a competitive 
campaign against the incumbent Member of Congress. Third, Mr. Davis had taken positions .s 

consistent with .those supported by‘CWF; in 2002, Mr. Davis completed a candidate 
questionnaire, which CWF requires each of its endorsed candidates -to complete. Davis scored. 
95 percent, meaning that he agreed with CWF on 95 percent of the key issues of interest to CWF 
and its members. See Attachment H (Davis Candidate Questionnaire). 

The 2003 Contribution fiom CWF to the Davis Campaign 

On June 19,2003, CWF made the maximum $5,000 contribution to the Davis primary 
campaign. Chairman Bauer, who alone has the authority to approve CWF’s contributions, 
indicated that CWF’s support of Mr. Davis in the 2003-04 election cycle was a certainty, given: 
his views on issues important to CWF members and the competitive campaign he had waged in 
the’ 2002 election cycle -- Mr. ‘Davis lost by fewer than 7,500 votes in that election. See 
Attachment ,F (Declaration of Gary L. ’Bauer). 

9 In early May 2003, ,Mr. Nesbitt contacted Chairman Bauer to encourage CWF to support 
the Davis campaign. At Chairman Bauer’s request, CWF Political Director Bill Moeller 1 

followed up-with Mr. Nesbitt to discuss potential steps CWF and Chairman Bauer personally - 
could take to support Mr. Davis. Mr. Moeller and Mr. Nesbitt discussed efforts to unite local 
conservative leaders behind Mr. Davis, possibly by having Chairman Bauer host a meeting in 
Kentucky with these leaders. Also discussed was the possibility that CWF could make an early 
contribution to Mr. Davis in an effort to discourage potential primary challengers. At no time 
did Mr. Nesbitt ask Mr. Moeller to take a contribution from him and direct it to the Davis 
campaign. See Attachment I (Declaration of Bill Moeller): 

: Within one or two days following his conversation with Mr. Nesbitt, Mr. Moeller spoke 
with Chairman Bauer about Mr. Nesbitt’s request. Chairman Bauer authorized CWF to make the 
maximum $5,000 contribution to the Davis campaign. 

According to both Chairman Bauer and Political Director Moeller, the decision to 
contribute to the Davis campaign was made independently of Mr. Nesbitt and was not the result 
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of nor conditioned upon Mr. Nesbitt’s contributions to CWF. Both the chairman and the 
,political director are familiar with the federal election law prohibitions on earmarking and deny 
acting in violation of those prohibitions. See Attachment F (Declaration of Gary L. Bauer) and 
Attachment I (Declaration of Bill Moeller). 

,In addition, Mr. Nesbitt’s contribution checks include no indication that his contributions 
It0 CWF were intended for the Davis campaign; on the contrary, the second contribution check 
includes a notation indicating his intent to “max out” his’potential contributions to CWF. See 
Attachment J (check notation: “Bal of 03 PAC Limit”). ,Compare FEC, First General Counsel’s 
.Report, MUR 5125 (December 20,2002) (noting that ‘‘[tlhe documentary evidence also does not 
support complainant’s assertions. A copy of the contribution check provided by respondents 
showed no apparent designation to a particular candidate or committee”) with FEC, Conciliation 
Agreement, MURs 483 1 and 5274.tOctober 8,2003) (relying on the fact that many contribution 
checks included notations directing the f h d s  to a particular campaign). 

“ 

. 

The Circumstantial Case Alleged in the Complaint is Especially Weak with Respect to CWF I 

One of the key pieces of evidence on which the complaint relies is the timing of the 
contributions fkom Mr. Nesbitt ,and fiom CWF. The complaint makes much of the fact that four 
of Mr. Nesbitt’s seven contributions to the various committees were made on the same day 
(September 23,2003)nand were subsequently routed to the Davis campaign on the same day 
(September 30,2003). In CWF’s case, ‘however, Mr. Nesbitt made two contributions to CWF, 
separated by a period of approximately one and a half months. The contribution fkom CWF.to a 

the Davis campaign came nearly two months after Mr. Nesbitt’s original contribution to.CWF. 
In that two month interim, CWF received and reported approximately ‘57 contributions for a total 
,of $36,210 in addition to Mr. Nesbitt’s. 
Disbursements, Campaign for Working Families, July 25,2003). 

’ 

Attachment K (Report of Receipts and 

- The complaint also relies on the,fact that the “exact amounts” donated by Mr. Nesbitt to 
the various committees were later “transferred” to the Davis campaign. CWF contributed the 
maximum $5,000 to the Davis campaign. Mr. Nesbitt, however, made two separate contributions 
to CWF during 2003: a $2,000 contribution on April 28,2003 and a $3,000 contribution on June 
10,2003. The’fact that both CWF and Mr. Nesbitt ultimately contributed identical total amounts 
is not unusual given that both contributions represent the maximum amounts permitted under 
FECA. See 2 U.S.C. 0 441a(a)(l)(C) and (a)(2)(A). 

The complaint notes that four of the seven committees named in the complaint share the 
same post office box, while three of the committees share the same treasurer. CWF is not one of 
these committees. In fact, CWF Chairman Bauer and Political Director Moeller deny any 
communication between CWF and the other committees named in the complaint with respect to 
either Mr. Nesbitt or the Davis campaign. 
Attachment I (Declaration of Bill Moeller). 

Attachment F (Declaration of Gary Bauer) and 
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Unlike at least one of the committees named in the complaint, CWF had more than 
enough-cash on hand to make the June .19,2003 contribution to the Davis campaign regardless of 
Mr. Nesbitt’s contributions. On January 1,2003, CWF reported $401,024.09 cash-on-hand. As 
of June 30,2003, CWF .reported cash-on-hand of $45 1,3 12.49. See Attachment L (Report of 
Receipts and -.Disbursements, Campaign for Working Families, July 25,2003). cf. FEC, First 
General Counsel’s Report, MUR 5019 (Feb. 5,2001) (noting that the committee “appear[ed] to 
have had enough cash on hand to make the contributions.. .before it received [the allegedly 
earmarked finds], thus making it unlikely‘that any of the contributions were passed directly 
on.. . .”). 

’ - 

.. 1 

I * * ‘* 
I ,  

Under these circumstances, there is no basis for finding that CWF violated the FECA, 
and the organization respectfully requests that the Commission find no reason to ‘believe and 
dismiss the MUR insofar as it relates to CWF. 

a 

I . I Sincerely, 

Bobby R. durchfield 

Enclosure 
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In re Campaign for Work Families and 
Amy R. Myers, Treasurer 
(MUR 5445) 

) 

DECLARATION OF GARY L. BAUER 

1. My name is Gary L. Bauer. I am the founder and chairman of the 

Campaign for Working Families Political Action Committee (“CWF”). CWF is a non-partisan 

political action committee dedicated to electing pro-family, pro-life and pro-free enterprise 

candidates to federal and state offices. Toward that end, CWF raises funds to support or oppose 

candidates through direct contributions and independent expenditures. As chairman, I am 

responsible for deciding which campaigns will receive contributions from CWF. This 

declaration is made upon my personal knowledge and belief. 

2. I have long been deeply involved in elections in Kentucky’s Fourth 

Congressional District. This District is of special importance to me because it includes the town 

in which I was born and raised. My mother continued to reside in that district until 2001, when 

she moved to Virginia to live with my wife, children, and me. A number of my close personal 

friends, family, and political supporters reside in that district to this day. My connections to the 

Fourth District are therefore both personal and political. While I do not follow political 

developments in every Congressional district, I do follow developments in Kentucky’s Fourth 

Congressional District very closely and have done so for many years. In recent years, this has 

been a competitive district in which CWF could have a significant impact. 

DC 1384918-2 



3. CWF has been active in the campaigns in the Fourth Congressional 

District since it became an open seat in 1998, when then-Representative Jim Bunning ran for the 

United States Senate. Prior to that, Mr. Bunning had held the seat for twelve years. In the 1998 

election cycle, at my direction, CWF supported State Senator Gex “Jay” Williams in the 

Republican primary and general election, contributing $2,000 in the prim* election and the 

maximum $5,000 in the general election. After a bitterly contested Republican primary, Mr. 

Williams lost the general election by six points. In the 2000 election cycle, CWF did not endorse 

a candidate, as no credible candidate emerged to challenge the incumbent. 

.. - -, . :  

4. For the 2002 election cycle, CWF supported candidate Geoffrey Davis. 

Mr. Davis was an ideal candidate for CWF’s support. His positions on key issues were in line 

! 
. with the positions endorsed by CWF. In 2002, Mr. Davis completed our candidate questionnaire, 

I I  

.- 

scoring 95 percent, which showed that he agreed with CWF on 95 percent of the key issues of 

interest to CWF and its members. The average score for CWF’s endorsed candidates is 

approximately 95.8 percent. Recognizing his stance on the issues and the competitive campaign 

he was waging, at my direction, CWF made the maximum $5,000 contribution to Mr. Davis’s 

general election campaign on October 8,2002. Quentin Nesbitt played no role in my decision to 

have CWF make this contribution to the Davis campaign. In the end, Mr. Davis lost the 2002 

general election by only three points. 

5 .  Given my personal connections with and past political activity in 

Kentucky’s Fourth Congressional District, CWF’s prior support for Geoff Davis in the 2002 

election cycle, and Mr. Davis’s strong score on our candidate questionnaire, there was never any 

question in my mind that CWF would again contribute to Mr. Davis in the 2004 election cycle. 



6 .  Quentin Nesbitt has been a supporter of CWF and other entities with 

which I am associated (including my 2000 Presidential campaign) for many years. On March 

30, 1999, Mr. Nesbitt contributed $1,000 to my presidential campaign. He made a $1,000 

contribution to CWF on September 6,2000 and another $1,000 contribution on December 18, 

2000. On February 12,2002, Mr. Nesbitt contributed the maximum $5,000 to CWF. 

7. In early May 2003, Quentin Nesbitt contacted me to encourage me to get 

involved in Kentucky's Fourth Congressional District race. I asked CWF's political director, 

Bill Moeller, to follow up with Mr. Nesbitt. Although I have never discussed the matter with 

Mr. Nesbitt, I assume he knew that CWF had contributed to Mr. Davis in 2002, and he probably 

expected CWF to contribute to the Davis campaign in 2004, regardless of his actions. I 

authorized CWF to make the maximum $5,000 contribution to Mr. Davis's primary election 

campaign on June 19,2003, approximately 11 days prior to the deadline for the Federal Election 

Commission's second quarter reporting period. A good showing by a primary candidate on FEC 

reports early in the election cycle can sometimes persuade other potential candidates that they 

would not be competitive and therefore not to run. 

8. Mr. Nesbitt never told me that he was contributing to CWF so that CWF 

would direct his contribution on to the Davis campaign; nor, to the best o f  my knowledge, did he 

say anything of the sort to any other CWF personnel. Mr. Nesbitt never asked me to direct his 

contributions to CWF to any particular candidate; nor, to the best of my knowledge, did he make 

any such request to any other CWF personnel. I am aware of the earmarking rules, and would 

not have accepted any contribution to CWF earmarked for a particular candidate. 

9. Neither I, nor, to the best of my knowledge, any other CWF personnel, 

have communicated with Family First, Milead Fund, Majority Initiative to Keep Electing 



Republicans, MIKE PAC, or Carolina Majority PAC concerning contributions to Mr. Davis's 

campaign. L 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

1 G yL.Bauer 
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1 CAMPAIGN FOR WORKING FAMILIES I f 

Candidate Questionnaire - .- 
I Pterrse answer the following qua~zortr and return the C O I ~ M  and signed quesiionmtre 

along with a detailed candidute BioarrxDhv and any rekvant information on this race, 
includiig opposition, tu the following aaress: 

1 

Carpopaignfor WorRirtg Families, 2808 Sk;irlirrgerr S u b  605, ArJihgta, VA 22206 
?tone: (703) 671-6800 Fa: f7IP3) 671-8899 

1 

Funds Raised io Date: $ 18I,OOO Cash on Hand: $ l 7 c ,  000 
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16. Will you suppor~ restriGtions on gambling? 

17. Will you support legislation banning same sex mamages? 

xm11 s u p p r  D WilZ tt0I SUpiuHt 17 Undeaded 

3 iindectded !3 Will nut support 

0 Wilt not o p p s  3 Undecrded 
- -  

- $ ~ i l l  @pose 

)Will o p p e  - o wrli not oppose Q Undecided 

- ._ 
19. Will you oppose the Empbymcnt Non fiscrtmination Act? 

20. DO you suppofl the recent Supreme Court decision in BQY Scouts ~fAmtmca Y. Dale that upMd the 

i -  

First Amendment right of expressive association for the Boy Scouts of America? 
G& not supporr 3 i/ndedded 

. ._ 

FEDERAL TAX ISSUES 
21 Will you aupport legislation that ceca- the value of h-t h- capital, such 

expanding the current $SW per child tax d i t ?  

3 Will support D Will not support Ll Undeaded 

..-- swill support D Will w t  support U Utuiectded 

. B W i f l  supp71 /2 Will not support C t'ndecidsd 

- Ydw;iiisppol.r L7 Wiii not support 0 Lintleaded 

swiii Oppose D Will not oppose D Undecrded 

h d l  support L7 will not support U Unhcrded 

- mil/ Support D m i  mi szzpport C7' Usdecided 

22. &''ill you rmpport ehinatxun of itre mamage tax penalty? 

23. Will you support elimination of estate taxes? 

24 Will you support a reduction in the capitai gams tax? 

25. Will you oppose any and all effocts to increase pemnal income taxes? 

26. Will you eupport educational savings xcourib? 
. -  

27. Wili you suppofl medical sawngs accounts? 

28. In considenng tax rehm proposals, will you support, as thetop priority of any plan, measures that 
- benefit h i l i e s  first? 

I 
I 

I 
I 
! 

I I 
I 1 

I 

I 
! 
i 
I 

i 
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I BUDGET ISSUES e 

1 29. 'Will you support legislation calling for spending cuts to off- any new spending increases? 
I XWU~ Supporl 0 Will ncC strpporr D Udecided . 
i 

30. Will you support a constitabonai ~amcndmcnt to balance the budget? 
I 
I 

- 

d J V U  32#Yt7R ;J" i f .  notmppo?T G U n W  - 

Will you support the 3 .  elimrnmon of the fbllawlng Ecderal dtpaecnts: 

3 1. Department of Education 

' 

\ 32- Dep;irtment of Cmnmerce ' ~7 Will .!hpport eiimrrpc!ian XWiI ~ o t  & p o ~  3' Uniieczded 
33. Department of Energy 0 Will Support elimination l7 Will nor strppon YUndecided 

OWili Support elimirtOiim DWill +ziM strpport d U d e t ~ & d  'I\ 34. Department of Housing 

1 
Will you support cffarts to ztm-fund and privatize the following: 

0 Will nut suppi  .$Undecided 
36, Legal Services Copatition *ill suppo~  3 Will no! sqtum G U t k i d e . .  

I 
1 37. National Endowment for the Arts x W i / l  Support 0 Will iwt support L'I Urtddded 
i 

I EDUCATION ISSUES 
I 
I 

I - demanding tough standards for academic accountability? 

I X W i l l  supporr L7 Will not support 0 Undecrded ' I 

\ 35. corporation for pubic BKNN~CZW~II~ o witl  upp port .. 

I 

i 
38. Will you support legislation, such as the Straight A's Act. which gives states and local school districts 

I 
I more control over federal education firnds, that substantidly reduces red t a p e d  regulations, while 

I 
I 

39- vlijl yau suvport t h ~  riw ofpaients to home-s-1 *eir chiidren, including providing them with 

1 
! 

40.- Wiil you support legislation that give parents the choice to send their children to publi~ or private 
. schools, including religious schoolsi through the use of v o n c h  andior tax d t s ?  

XwiU *port i7 wiu norqpori D UndeEided 

4i. Will you oppose public school clinics that pnrvde birth control and medical SCNIC~S without p m t a l  
.consent? 

- m i l l w o e  n Wili not oppose U Undecided 
4Z-Will yoaoppse '. public school diversity programs that seek to promote homosexuality? 

sf. Will-~~;'-& bilingual education? 
I L7 Undeci&d 

* - _  
- ) d ~ ~ l ~ p p o s e  0 Will not oppase - I- - - -- - 

- , -  

I =-.. I': - ..- - 
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1 
1 
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RELIGIOUS FREEDOM rssuEs 
55. Wi12 you support legislation, such as the Freedom 3rwn Religious Persecution Act, that seeks to 

uphold the individual freedom of rtligion ibr ail people throughout the world? 
$rwi” SEpprt C Will nor support lhdecided 

56. Will you support legislation and/or an amendment the Constitution that insures relighs‘hdorn 
for dI citizens by correcting h e  Supreme - -  Court’s mianterpmtarion oftlie Establishment Clause? 

‘>Qwill support U Wili not suppan 3 Undecided 

5?. Will ycu suppca efforts to preserve ow religious heritags, such 3s displays of the Ten 
Cammandmcnts or other rc!igioas qmbols on public p m y ?  

~ m i z s ~ p o r f  0 Will not supamrt D Undecided 

5 8. W ii t you support voluntary prayer in public schools? 
e Wil! nof SupPorJ, - - 0 Uirdecdkd X W i  SuppoP3 - -  

A J 

. .  



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In re Campaign for Work Families and 
Amy R. Myers, Treasurer 
(MUR 5445) 

) 

r-’ . *  

DECLARATION OF BILL MOELLER 

1. My name is Bill Moeller. I am the political director for the Campaign for 

Working Families Political Action Committee (“CW”) and have served in that position since 

1999. I have been on the staff of CWF since 1997. CWF is a non-partisan political action 

committee dedicated to electing pro-family, pro-life and pro-free enterprise candidates to federal 

and state offices. Toward that end, CWF raises fbnds to support or oppose candidates through 

direct contributions and independent expenditures. As the political director, I am responsible for 

conducting political research, producing press releases, attending meetings and fimdraising 

events, and responding to outside correspondence. This declaration is made upon my personal 

knowledge and belief. 

2. On October 8,2002, CWF made the maximum $5,000 contribution to the 

Geoff Davis for Congress general election campaign. This contribution was motivated by Mr. 

Davis’s positions on issues important to our members, CWF’s interest in this particular 

congressional district going back to at least 1998, and the competitive campaign Mr. Davis was 

then waging. In 2002, Mr. Davis completed CWF’s candidate questionnaire, scoring a 95 

percent, which showed that he agreed with CWF on 95 percent of the key issues of interest to 

CWF and its members. The average score for CWF’s endorsed candidates is approximately 95.8 

percent. As long as I have been associated with CWF, I have known Chairman Bauer to take a 



particular interest in political developments in Kentucky's Fourth Congressional District. I 

attribute his interest to the fact that he grew up in the district. To the best of my recollection, 

Quentin Nesbitt had no involvement in the decision by CWF to make this contribution. 
I 

3. On May 6,2003, Quentin Nesbitt contacted CWF Chairman Gary Bauer 

to request Chairman Bauer's support for Davis's 2003-04 campaign. Per Chairman Bauer's 

instructions, I spoke with Mr. Nesbitt by telephone to follow up on his request. During that 

conversation, we discussed several ways in which CWF and Chairman Bauer personally could be 

of assistance, including making an early contribution to discourage potential pnmary 

challengers, uniting conservative leaders behind the Davis candidacy, and having Chairman 

Bauer host a meeting in Kentucky with local conservative leaders. At no time did Mr. Nesbitt 

ask me to take a contribution from him and direct it to the Davis campaign. I am not aware of 

his having asked any CWF personnel to direct a contribution of his to the Davis campaign. 

4. Within approximately one or two days after my telephone conversation 

with Mr. Nesbitt, I spoke with Chairman Bauer about Mr. Nesbitt's request. It is likely that 

during this conversation a decision was made to make an early contribution of the maximum 

$5,000 to the Davis campaign. On June 19,2003, eleven days prior to the close of the second 

quarter reporting period, CWF again made the maximum $5,000 contribution to the Davis 

campaign. 

5 .  Given the strong campaign run by Mr. Davis in 2002, his significant name 

identification resulting from his 2002 campaign, his positions on issues important to CWF, and 

Chairman Bauer's personal interest in this congressional district, I always expected that CWF 

would contribute to the Davis campaign for the 2003-2004 election. CWF's decision to donate 

to Mr. Davis's campaign was made independently of Mr. Nesbitt, and was not the result of or 



conditioned upon Mr. Nesbitt’s contributions to CWF. In addition, neither I, nor, to the best of 

my knowledge, any other CWF personnel communicated with Family First, Milead Fund, 

Majority Initiative to Keep Electing Republicans, MIKE PAC, or Carolina Majority PAC about 

the decision to contribute to the Davis campaign. 

- 
I 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

- Bill Moeller 
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SCHEDULE A [FEC Form 3x1 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

MulE OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Carnpeign k r  Working Familie6 

FUI N a m  (Legt, FIW, MIWQ Inlal) 

Mailinu Address 5744 E FALL CREEK W N DR 
A ALLH4GARYP 

Name d Em OOcwAm 
INFO REQUESTED NOT RECD INFO REQUE&IB NOT RECD 

Remipt Far 2004 I A p g E t e  Yeer-bDEle v 
loo0 00 

I 

Frll N a m  (Lsst, First, Midde Inrbal) 

Mailinu Address 3455 CHRYSLER DRIVE 
8. ANUERSON L I S  B MRS 

C 

NemrolEm byer Qlxypstlan 
HOMEMAKER HOMEMAKER 
Receiot Far 2004 I A m p u l e  Ycar-bDbe v 

Clb Q k e  zip CQdc 

FEC ID wmbsr uf mnlnhuiry 
federd pdibeel e m d b w  

UGH CA 94D14l 

C 

Nema d Em a~LppstlWr 

INFO REQUESTED- NQT RECD INFO R E Q U E P ~ B  NOT RECD 

Rewciot Fur 2004 I Aaseuate Yew-bDate I 
Primary X Gcnml 
othw kowlM t 1 M O  00 

I TOTAL Ths Period t M  page his Cno mmber ody1 . .. . .. .... . ... b 

500 00 
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Name d ErnplgrGr 
Homemeker 

I 

OOcwAm 
Homemaker 

PJJAME OF COM MITTEE (In FdI) 
Campaign for Worki ng Farni lie6 

FUI N~PRB ties, FIW, MIWQ itmi) 

Mailing Address 2551 I RANG EWDDD RD 
A MmKarmARMWR 

Remipt Far 2004 
Pnrnery X thsra l  
m m  PP=W v 

city Slat0 ZIP - 
LAW NA H ILLS CA 92653 

A p g a t e  Yw-bDate F 

1 DD0 00 

C 

C 
Amwnt ar Each RecelpC thls Perlod 

103000 

I TOTAL Tha Period IM page his Cne number orJV1 P 



HAME OF COMMITTEE (In Fdl) 
Campaign k r  Worki ng Farni lie6 D 
FUI N a m  (Lea, FlW, MlWQ Inlll3l) 

A ARMOUR JEFFRN 0 MR 
Mailina Address 2584 I RANG WDDD RD 

Name d Ernpbycr oocwabon 
SELF 

Receipt For 2004 I A p g u e  Year-tdhte F 
REAL ESTATE 

I 2000 00 

Frll N a m  (Leg, First, Midde Inrbal) 

Mailina Address 2551 1 RANG M O O D  RD 
8. ARMOUR JEFFREY B MR 

city 8 k e  zip CCdE 

FEC ID rxrmber IN mnMhLtlng 
M u e l  pdllleel e m l l l r e e  C 

Fdl Name (Lmst, First, Midde Inihal) 

M3lllng Address 2551 I RANG Nv W D  RD 
e. ARllOUR JEFFRN BMR 

1m0 00 

1m0 00 

I TOTAL Ttis Period [M page this h e  mrnbcr ofi l .  ..... . . .  ....... ... 



HAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fd) 
Campaign kr W d i  ng Farni Ii+s D 
FUI N ~ N W  tiest, ~irst, MlWe inmtlai) 

Mailing AddrHs 2551 I RANG EWDDD RD 
A ARMOUR JEFFREYBMR 

c?f State zip - 
LAGUNA HILLS CA 9 2 m  

C 

Name d Empbycr oocw8hm 
REAL ESTATE SELF 

Rewipt Far: 2004 I A w g E t e  Year-bDate v 
Prirnery X Oenml 
m w  PPWW v 5006 OD 

I 

Flll Nama (Lest, First, Mikle Inlal) 

Mailing Address 4207 MARQUElTE DR 
8. BAlLOICHARLlE MR 

Neme OT Em 
INFO REQUE%~D NOT RECD 

210 00 

21 0.m 

1460.00 

1 TOTAL Ths Period [M page his Ins rumbw owl . . P 



NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Campaign for Worki ng Farni 11~6 

FUI  am  est, FM, M I M ~  inmi) 

Mailina A d d r w  151 drl LARRY ST 
A BISHQP GARY R DR 

Cltv Stat0 ZIP oode 
POWAY CA 92w 

C 

Name d Ernp 
RIVERSIDE C ! k T Y  

I 

Flll Name (Lest, First, Midde Mal) 

Mailina Address 1 Cl SHALLWBRCXK DR 
8. BMKBURN W E T H  N MR 

C 



HAME OF COM MlTTEE (In FJI) 
Campaign k r  Woki ng Fami 1166 D 
FU  am tiest, FIW, MIMQ inmai) 

Mailina Address 1 a SHALLDWBRMK DR 
A BMKBURN W W E T H  N MR 

City slate ZIP I;we 

Q FALLON IL 62X3 

FEC ID nrmber IS mnMbUlrrg 
lederel pdlllcel e m l l k  C 

NamedEm Mr orxwabm 
USAF us M ILITA& 

375 00 

FdI N a m  (Legt, F ik ,  MiWe Inrbal) 

Mailina Address 32285 WEEPING WILLOW ST 
8. BLEHM-KUK RONDA R MRS 

city ~ 8tata zip c M 0  

ARUCO CANYON GA 

C 

I 
Frll Name (Lmst. First, Midde Inrbal) 

M3lllng Mdrws S2E5 WEEPING WILLOW ST 
C. BLEHM-KUK RONDA R MR8 

10000 

I TOTAL The Period [tad page this Cnc rumbcr odyl .. . . .. ... 



OF COMMITTEE (in ~ 1 1 1 )  
Campaign for Working Families 

FLli Name (Lest. Flwt, MlWe inltlal) 
A BLDWERSMELVlN L MR bba of Rac~pc 

Mailing Addras SB MISW CREEK COVE .d I, I u u :  Y Y Y , 
0 2  25 2003 

C 500 00 

I 

FdI N a n  (Lest, First, Midde Inrbal) 
8. RORWINWlLLlAM P MR M e  of Rem@ 

Mailing Address 837 BEAR CASTLE DR m: I Q Q a I V I r 
03 2 5  20a3 

MPASS VA 23039 Amwnt Or Earn RWelpC this Padad 
city 8 k e  zip clode ~rarmia~~lhm ID, SA1 1 A I  33&8 

a1 mm6 Name of E m p w r  ooc1LpatltIwI 

REnRED RETIRED 

Rewid For 2004 I AmpUte Yew-bDate v 

C 1m0 00 I 
a1 mm6 Name of E m p w r  ooc1LpatltIwI 

REnRED RETIRED 

Rewid For 2004 I AmpUte Yew-bDate v 

C 
Q1 DIM1 Nema d Em awLpacil 

INFO REQUE#h NOT RECD INFO REQUESTED NQT RECD 

I 3U ETOThL ot Rmdpk THs Peg0 (oplimel) . . . 156C).OO 

I TOTAL Tha Period [M mge his fne wmbcr odyl .. . .. . . . .. . . . P  

c 
I 



SCHEDULE A [FEC Form 3X) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Campaign for Worki ng Farni lie6 

FUI Name (Leam FlM, MlWe InHl3l) 
A BRADLEY BILLYE B MR5 

Mailina Addrrss 1 INMAN HILLS 

c1ly State ZIP oode 
EASTLAND TX 76498 

C 

c 
Neme ol Em Cl~LpetltJn 

ASSET MANAGER INFO REOUE~%I 

c 

50 00 

a02481 1 

600.00 

I TOTAL Ttia Period [M Mae his inc wmbm odyl . . .. . P  

I 



WAME OF COMMITTEE (In Fdl) 
Campaign for Working Farniliefi D 
Fill N a m  (Lest, Flrst, Mlwe InlUall 

Mailinn Addrss 12789 N MUlRFlELD BLVD 
A BROOKS KAREN L MRS JR 

City Skate ZIP aR% 

JACKSONVILLE FL 32225 

C 

NarnedEm 
INFO R E Q U L k  NOT RECD 

OPcwHhm 
INFO REQUESTED. NOT RECD 

Ramipt Far 2004 I A p g a t a  Year-bDde v 
Primery X cleneral 
other PP=W P 300 00 

FdI N a m  (Leg, First, MiWe Inrbal) 

MailinD Address 12789 N MUlRFlELD BLVO 
8. BROOKS KARm L MR$ JR 

C 

Neme of Em 
R EGIBTERZIVJ RSE 

300 00 

a1 Dl158 

THE SBC 

P I 9UBTOThLol Rscdpk T M  Peg0 [opllmEl) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9o[).PP 

I TOTAL Ths Period tlanl tape his Cne rrurnber ody1 . .  



I' 

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3x1 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

NAME OF COM MlTTEE [In Fdl) 
Campaign for Wdci ng Farni lie6 D 

NarnedEm bm Oocw~bon 
HOMEMAKER HOMEMAKER 

Remipt Far 2004 I A w g s f e  Year-bDate v 
315 00 

e 
Neme d Em 
NORTHU\IE#T?&P 

I TOTAL Ths Period [M wac his Int mmbm odyl .. .. . . .  . 



I' 

HAME OF COM MlTTEE [In Fd)  
Campaign for Worki ng Farni 11~6 

FUI N ~ N W   est, FIM, MIWQ inmi) 

Mailina Addrcss 11323 NE 98TH ST 
A CWANWRWNMR 

C 

O ~ W ~ Q r l  
C TTECHNOLCGIST 

Remipt Far 2004 I Aggegnle YBar-bDEte v 
300.00 

I 
FdI Name (Leg, First, Midde Inlal) 

8. CHAPDELAINE ROBERT MR 81 MR3 
Mailina Address MI 75 ADA DR 

C 

C 

Nema uf Em 
INFO R E & k  NOT RECD 

I 3U BTQTAL d RaWpk TNS Page (Opll#rEl) . . . . . .. .. . . . .. 



HAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Campaign k r  Worki ng Farni 1166 

FUI NWMI  et, FIW, MMQ inmai) 

Mailina Address 343E RANCHERO RD 
A CDDRSJQCINMR 

C 

city state Zip Ccdc 

P 2  

C 

500 00 

I TOTAL Ths Period [M mae his Cne rumbm odyl . .  



MulE OF COMMITTEE (In Fdlr 
Campaign for Worki ng Farni I196 

FUI  am tiest, ~irst, MIWQ inmai) 

Mailing Address XILID OWRIGG ER D R  
A WGHTERY JAMES F MR 

Name d Em OpGGOBbm 
FAR WEST kb%ESS SYSTEMS 

Remipt Far 2004 
BUSINESS OWNER 

I 

FdI Name (Leg, First, MiWe lnrbal) 

Mailing Address 1 102 Lmg mssdw LE ne 
B. DE GRoclT DEREK MR 

w 8 k e  zip code 

C 

Neme o E m  
ALLIED W A 8 s  IN DUBTR IES 

C 

Neme d Em 
FLOWERS 8%fS INC 

I 250 00 

01 01298 

1450.00 

I TOTAL Ths Period [M Wac his Ine mmbw owl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  



FJ.IAME OF COM MlTTEE [In Fdl) 
Campaign for Worki ng Farni lie6 D 

Stat0 ZIP - 
NJ 07w 

Clry 
PARSIPPANY 

C 

300 00 
I 

FdI N a n  (Leg, First, Midde Inrbal) 

Mailina M d r w  4 1  2 WHITMIRE PLACE 
8. DEWEYLEPHMAS 

w atate ZIP code 
I FIGH NC 3761 2 

Receipt Fer 2004 I 

C 

NemedEm kyar 
HOUSNUIF! 

aeeerpetltlwr I HOUSEWIFE 

I 275.00 

€lama43 

LAl Ths Period Clad peae this h e  mmbcr odyl 



I 

HAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
mrnpaign for Worki ng Farni lie6 

FUI N ~ M  (inst, FIM, MIWB inmai) 

Mailing Address 3270 DEERFI ELI3 COURT 
A DDBRQT ALEE L MRS 

229 00 

I 

FdI N a m  (Le9. F ik ,  MiWe Inibal) 

Mailing Address 12 HAWKES BROOK LN 
8. DOUGHERrY MlmAEL A MR 

C 

21 0.00 

NeMe Of Em alxqpetlm 
INFO REQUESTED NOT RECD INFO REOUE#~D NOT RECD 

c 
Nema d Em acappetlul 
DRAKE ENfEwRlSES LTD D M  
THE FACTORY GENERAL MANAGER 
Rewipt For. 2004 I Amgakc  Ym-bDake I 

35 00 

01 01638 

CH Dl W4 

I 3U ETOTAL Q1 RaWpk TNs Page (#pllmel) . . . . . .  . .  

I TOTAL THs Period [M page this Cne wmber orb1 . . . .. . .. . *. 



NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In FJI) 
Campaign k r  Wmki ng Farni lie6 D 

I 
I .. . - 

FUI  am (Lest, FM, M I W ~  inrntlai) 

Mailing Address M7 SAN DHURST R D 
A. DUFF NE1 L R MR 

300 00 
I 

FdI N a m  (Lest, First, Midde Inrbal) 

Mailing Address 320 KINGS MQU NTAl N R D 
B. DUNN M4RlHA A OR K MR3 

C 

N e m a d E m  k y r  HOMEMAKER 

so0 00 

Cl0333141 

clUWN7 

1 TOTAL The Period [M page thio Cnt mmbm odyl . F  



I 

t 

I 

FUI ~ a m e  (Lest, FIW, MIWQ inmai) 

Mailina Addrms ld2D7 LARCH WAY 
A ECHELRERGER KATHLEEN MRS 

NarncdEm bycr oocwatlm 
HOMEMAKER HOMEMRKEIR 

I 

Frll Name (Lost, First, Middc Inrbal) 

Malllng Address 14241 47Wl-l AVE 
e. FONDER ARLENE MR8 

City state zip COdG 

FEC ID rumbsr uf mnhbLting 

NK sn 57752 

C federd pdlbcd E#rmdbee. 

240 00 



i' 

NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Campaign for Working Farni he6 

FIJI NQNW (L~P,  FM, M I W ~  inmai) 

Mailing Addras XI9 MAIN ST 
A FRIEND FRANCIS L MR 

city Stat0 ZIP - 
PROSPECT F A  16062 

C 

Name of Em oocwa6Qn 
INFO REQUESTED NOT RECD INFO REQIJ&%h NOT RECD 

Remipt FOE 2004 I Aggegate Year-tlWDate v 
Primery X 0en-l 

lsP=ltv) v I 240 00 

1 

FdI N a m  (Leg, First, MiWe Indial) 

Mailing Address PO BOX 13Q7 SHARON RD 
8. GARTHWAIT ROBERT W MR SR 

C 

Neme at Em atq!mtlm 
CLY-DEL MI%% CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD 

1 wo.00 

40 00 

a i  ma4 

350 00 

Thr Period [M page thio Cne rrumbcr owl 



NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In FJI) 
Campaign for Working Farni lie6 

Flll Name (Led, FlrSt, MlWQ InWal) 
A GQLDDIWN DENNIS A MR 

Mailing Address a 1  B 1 BTH AVE 

MONROE WI 53586 

C 

Name d Emu 0occpHhm 
AOOQUNTANT THE SWlSS C&JY lNC 

275 00 

I 

FdI N a m  (Lest, First, MiWe Inrbal) 

Mailing Address XI1 B 10M AVE 
8. G O L U m N  DENNIS A MR 

FEC ID rxlmber d mnMhUlnJ 
Mere1 polltleel e m l l t m  C 

325 QD 

Name d Em acerpetlm 
STEVEN8 &wMI LL MANAGER - FEED AND GRAIN 
Reoeipt Fur 2004 I Aggeaate YW-bDate v 

Primary X Grmml 
other ku=iM q 300 00 

3U BTOThL UT Recdpk TNs Page (epllmsl) . . . . .. .. ... . . .. ... .. . . . . 

I TOTAL Ths Period tM mue Rib Ino mmbw orb1 . .  . 

Y 

I 



FUI Name (Lea, Flwt, MlWa Inltl3l) 
A GRANGER RQNALD K MR 

Mailing Address 3cl03 E MOUNT HOPE AVE 

FEC ID nrmber nf ccrnMbUlrrg 
federal pDlllleal comntltee C 

Name d Em ocGw8hm 
INFO REQUESTED NOT RECD INFO REQlJ@k NOT RECD 

I 

Rewipt Far: 2004 A m g a t e  YW-bDEte v 
Prirnery X Gmml 
OltW lsP=w v 250.06 

FdI Name (Lest, Firdl Midde Inrhal) 

Mailing Address B88B NORTHVUE c7 
B. GRDSSKRElR PCWL MR 

NameofEm b p r  
QUAD TECCP Olxlqetlcm 

ENGl N EER 
Remipt For: 2004 I AggrEgute Yw-bDute P 

FEC ID mmbw Df wntnbUing 
federal pdibcel e m i l k .  c 
Name d Empkyer Qc.clqetlul 
FED EX INFO REQUESTED NQT RECD 
Receipt Fur: 2004 I A m g a t e  Y w - b D a t e  I 

. Primary X Grmml 
0 t h ~  rsD=w t 250.00 

a078288 

10000 

F . .  m . 0 0  

I TOTAL Ths Period tM mae this Int wmbcr orb1 P 



Anv informdim wpld frwn such Reports and Stderneris may nut be rdd wused by any gmunfar the purpomc d diutim curintubmi 
wkr  mmerc i r l  purposes, &her thrn uwngthe nam and w&hw dany polilicrl e m r l k  tu solicit wnbibaions from such cumnttce 

FlME OF COM MlTTEE (In FJI) 
Camnpeign for W&i ng Farni lie6 

Fdl Name (Le&, FlrSt, MlddQ ItllU3l) 
A G M K E  CARL W MRS 

Mailing Addrss 233 STATaN RD 

Name d E m p b r  
FEU EX 

OuccS~m 
INFO REQUESTED NOT RECD 

Remipt Far 2004 I A m g a t e  Year-bDUe v 

I 

Frll Name (Lest, First, Mrdde Inlal) 

Mailrna Address 475 W BRADLEY AVE 
8. HNMNN DOROTHY P MS 

c 
Nemr ol Emplcyer 
A ET1 RED 

C 

Nema d Ernpkyar aeelpellctl 
Retired Reb red 
R e ~ e i d  Fur 2004 I A m g t c  Y w - b D t c  T 

Primary X Grmml 
CSU~CM t 5m0 00 

Amwnt ar Eaeh Rfxelpt thls Padad 

50 00 

I TOTAL Ths Period [M page his Inc wmbcr o&l . .  . P  

I 



HAME OF COM MlTTEE (In FdI) 
Campaign for Working Familie6 D 

C 5m0 00 I 
dl D l  788 Name d Em QoCWidlm 

OWNER HAMILTON h%fRIALS INC 

Remipt FIX 2004 A w g u l e  Yw-bDule I 
Primery X Qmml 
QthW lsP=w v 5000 00 

FdI N a n  (leg, First, Midde Inrbal) 

Mailing Address 63 STEEPLEV1 E W  DR I, 0 p p I d e Y y 

8. W S O N  JAMES M MR Date of Receipt 

03 2 1  2Qa3 

FEC ID WmbW d mnblbulrq 
M e r e 1  pdllleel c m l l l m .  C 500 00 I 

QOD4W2 NemeotEm b p r  O~sclpetlcm 

TRAVELERS INSURANCE CO ~ A L E W M Q ~ T  

FEC ID rxrmher uf mnlnhuing 
federal pdibcel c m l t e a  C 

€I1 D1749 Neme ut Em clccsclpallm 
HEDRICK 0b%!ER8 GENERAL CONTRACTQR 

all all 

b . .  m . 0 0  

I TOTAL The Period [M mge his Ine rumbcr owl 

I 



HAME OF COM MlTTEE [In FJI) 
Campaign b r  Worki ng Farni 1166 D 
FUI N ~ N W  4~est ,  FM, MMQ inwai) 

Mailing Mdrw 157 NORTHEAST COAL LANE 
A HILL BABETTE MRS 

FdI Name (Lest. First, Midde Inlal) 

Mailing Address 157 NORTHEAST W A L  LANE 
8. HILL W € l l E  MRS 

C 

Neme Of Em olx?lpetlwr TEACHEWJOT~MAKER TEACHEWHOMEMAKER 

I 

Fcll Name (Lmst. First, Midde Inlal) 
c. HILL CllMpN A I1R R MR8 

M3lllng M d r M P  7128 S POPLAR LN 

FEC ID mmbw d wnhbUiry 
ftaderd pdibeel e a r r m d k .  e 
Nema d Ern Qoelpetlul 
IWFO REQlJE%fB NOT RECD INFO REQUESTED NOT RECD 
Rewipt For: 2004 A m g a t e  Yw-bDale v 

Primary X Grmml 
mer f5PbclM t 240 00 

. . .  . . . . . . . . .  I 9U ETOTnL UT ReWpts THs Peg0 ppllmel) P 
~~ ~ _____ 

TOTAL Ths Period [M wgc his [ne rumber odyl ....... . . . . . . .  

FECkhellrkA( Fmm9X) Rw W I I S  



_ -  

pnV informadion wped frwn such Reports and Etadcmeds may nut k sdd or uaed by any person k r  lht purpose uf diatim codrikrbms 
#for cunmercial purposes, Other ban uanglhe ram and addew danypolihsal c m l k  to solicit wdnbcltions from such eomt tce  

HAME OF COM MlTTEE [In Fdl) 
mmpeign for Working Farni lie6 D 
city =Eat0 Zlp - 
CENTENNIAL 00 80412 

C 

OOGwBhm 
INFO REQUESTED. NOT RECD 

Remipt Far 2004 I AggegEte Year-bDEte v 
Prirnery X Genml 

loP=w I 290 00 

Fdl N a m  (Lwt, First, MiWe Inrbal) 

Mailing Address PD BOX 8354 
B. HINDS JOHN LMR 

I TOTAL Ths Period [M wae his [ne mmbcr owl. . .  ... .. F 



, 

SCHEDULE A [FEC Form 3X) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

Anv infurmarlion wptd fmn such Repurb and Starlcmedr may nut tie rdd wuaed by any person fur R e  purpuae d diutiiu cudribubms I arkr  wmrnereirl purposes. aher thrn u#npRe name and wdchw danypo(iberl c m d k  to solicit h b c l t i o n s  from such eamntke. 

NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Campaign k r  Woki ng Farni Ii+s D 
Flll N a m  (Lest, Flmt, MlWe Inmall 

Mailina Addrws W3 OAK LANE 
A HlNRleWS THOMASC MR 

C 

I 

Frll Name (Lest, First, MiWe Inrbal) 

Maiiina Address sc14 E MANOALAY DR 
8. HI)LLIMW J mARLE3 MR 

FEC ID rumbsr of wnIribUig 
federal pdibcel ccxrrnrlbee C 

Nema d Empkyar Qffiselplm 
STUDENT 

Receipt For: 2004 Angcgake Y W - b D t e  I 
ASIANS ACADEMY 

Primary X Grmcral 
a0 00 m- ~SP=~M t 

a0 a0 

aaD51as 

m . 0 0  

.... . ..... 1 I TOTAL Tha Period [M mae this ins rumbcr o h 1  ... .. 



HAME OF COM MlTTEE (In FJI) 
Campaign for Worki ng Farnr lie6 

FUI Name (Led. Flrst, Mlbde Inttlal) 

Mailina Address 43466 ELK RUN 
A JQI-NSDNVlCKYLYNJ S MRS 

C 

250 00 

I 

Flll N a m  (Lest, First, MiWe Inrbal) 

Mailing Address 157D BALSAM AVE 
8. JlMP FLWU R MR 

C 

Nemr of E m p w r  aoclpHlllwr 

REllRED RETIRED 

Receipt For 2004 I A m a w e  Yw-bDatc  7 

FEC ID mmbw Df wnhbUirsg 
federal pdiheel c m l k .  e 
Nema d E m p w r  Qfficlplwr 

RETIRED RETIRED 

Receipt Fur: 2004 I Anseaate Y w - b D a t e  I 

10000 

I TOTAL Tha Period ftenl page his h e  wrnber ow1 . . P  



SCHEDULE A (FEC Fwm SX) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

HAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Campaign for Worki ng Farni lie6 D 
FUI  am tiest, FIW, MlWs inrnaib 

Malina Addrws 1570 BALSAM AVE 
A J M P  FLWCI R MR 

City Stat0 ZIP oode 
ALEXANDER IA 50424 

C 

Name d E r n p b r  OOGwAm 
REnRED Rfl IRED 

I 

Remipt Far 2004 I Aggegue Year-bDate v 

Fdl Nama (Lastm First, MiWe Inrbal) 

Mailina Address 421 7 LINDEN AVE 
8. KNOEDLER 'THERES4 F MRS 

3Q0 00 

I TOTAL Thr; Period [tad page this [ne mmbw odyl . . . .... . . F 

I 



FJIAME OF COM MlTTEE [In FdI) 
Campaign k r  Worki ng Farni lie6 D 
FUI NMWI (LW. FIM, MIM~ inmai) 

Mailina Address 2 3  SCENIC BLUFF 
A KQNING CHRISTOPHER S MR 

500 00 

I 

FdI Nama (Lag, First, Midde lnrbal) 

Mailina Address la950 S BURKE77 RD 
8. KWING KWNE'IH D MR 

clb 8 k e  zip cud0 
w RAIN MI 49657 

C 

Name Of Em 0OclpMm 

PASTOR CALVIN CH /d#%N REFORM ED 
CHU R 
Receipt Far: 2004 I AlRseaate Yw-bDute I 

Primary X General 
ah= tv=m t 

I 

FdI N a m  {Lmst, First, Midde Initial) 
c. LA FLEUR ROBERT A MR 

MalW Address 2401 OKEMM UR SE 

Nema d Em Ql3xptla 
EMERGEN&T~E SPECIALISTS PHYSICIAN 
Rewcid For: 2004 I Aaseaatc Ym-bDatc v 

Primary X Grmmal 
0 t h ~  r 5 0 b ~ l ~  t 

- 

500 00 

a013839 

Cl1 DIM4 

1 TOTAL THs Period [M mae his Cnr: mmbw ody1 . . . .  . P  



NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In FdI) 
Carnpeign for Worki ng Farni lit36 D 
City m t e  ZIP code 
BAKERSFIELD CA 9 3 m  
FEC ID nrmber uf oanttlbLtlrrg 
federal pdlllcel e m H k  C 

5000.00 
I 

FdI Name ( L R ~ .  First, Midde Inrbal) 

Mailing Address 630 LI NCQLN AVE 
8. L W W R ' T D E L  

C 

c 
Nema d Em 
OWNER MCfD%hS REST 

250 00 

ClU14M8 

I 3U ETOThL of R ~ m l p k  T M  Pege [opllmal] . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . m . 0 0  

I TOTAL Tha Period [M page his [ne mmbw ow1 



Any ifurmarlicm wped frwn such Reports and StarlcrneAs may not be sold wused by any pmonfar h e  purpose d Aiutim cadribuhms 
wkr  wmrneaiel purposes, Other then uanphe m m  and wdchw d c p d i C c e l  ecrrmlb# to solicit wnh.lbUions from such c o m t t ~ e  

NAME OF COMMITTEE [In Fdl) 
Campaign for Worki ng Farni lie6 D 
F i l  N a m  (Lest. FIM, MlWl I t l ~ ~ l )  

A MATQUIMI JWN a MOLYN MR MRS 
Mailing Address 1 I 2  PHILLIPS CT NW 

LEESBURG V R  20176 

C 

NamedEm Mr HOMEMAKER 

Fdl Nama (Le5tm First, MiWe Inrbal) 

Mailing Address I30 Taylor Aue 
E. MATSON JAMES HMR 

C 

I 

Flll N a m  (Los~. First, Middc Inrbal) 
e. MAXSDN RWU DR 

x 

Malllng Mdress 5785 E g o  S 

Wf S h e  zip cdc 
FSTOWN IN 46075 

c FEC ID rumbsr of mnInbUiq 
federal pdiheel e m l l m  

Nema d Em Qcq!lplwl 

R En R ED PHYSICIAN R ETI RED PA#% LAN 

R e w ~ t  For: 211114 I Aasegatc Ym-bDate 'I 
Primary X h m l  
mer kPbClM t I s o  00 

I 

a m i  i a i  

1899.00 

I TOTAL Ths Period [lad page his h e  rumbcr ody1 . . . . . . .  

. 
I( 



c 

h 

--. .a 

WWE OF COM MlTTEE (In FJI) 
Campaign k r  Working Families 

FUI N ~ N W  (Lest, FM, M I W ~  inmai) 

Mailing Addrws Slg0 POST OAK TRIT RD 
A MCBRAYER CHARLEEN M M5 

ROSWELL GA 30075 

C 

I 
FdI N a m  (leg, First, Midde Inrbal) 

Mailing Address 74 CORRAL DE TIERRA RD. 
8. M ~ I L L ~ S  CARRIE MS 

Name d Empkyer 
R ET1 RED 

3U ETOTCIL d RQUdph T M  Peg0 [ O p l l ~ E l )  . . ... . . . . . . . . . P 

TOTAL Tks Period [M page this Cne mmbw ody] .. F 

I 

1010[).PD 



1 

WAME OF COM MlTTEE (In FdI) 
Campaign k r  Working Families 

City State ZIP cwln 

WlLLlAMSBU RG VA 23186 

FEC ID rumher d mnMbLtlrg 
fdersl pdlllcfil e m n t e e  C 

Name d Em 0wcw~bon 
INFO REQUESTED INFO REQIJEk% 

Remipt For 2004 I A p g E t e  Yw-bDate  T 

FdI Name (Lest, First, MiWe Inibal) 

Mailing Address 121 3 CHRISTINE AVE 
8. MOORE W E N  L MRS 

FEC ID rumher d mnbihLtirg 
federal pdiheal e m l k  c 

b 3U ETQTAL of R ~ ~ p ~  T M  Pege (opllmsl) . .  . .  I 

200 00 

ill D1%3 

950.00 



WAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Campaign for Working Families 

FUI  am (L~P,  FIW, MIWQ itmi) 

Mailing Addrcss 1 TANGLEWOOD LN 
A NESBITT QUENTIN MR 

City Stet0 ZIP oode 
ClNCl NNATI QH 45n4 

C FEC ID number Ol mWbUIrt4 
lederel pDlltlcel c m l l t e e  

2000 00 

I 

Fill Nama (Lestt, First, Midde Inrbal) 

Mailing Address 1 TANGLEWOOD LN 
8. NGSBITT QUENTIN MR 

w atate zip code 
CI NNRTI OH 45m4 

C 

I 

Flll Name (Isst, First. Mirkle Inrbal) 
e. NIT2 JANE E MR8 

M3lllng Address 132 FARMBR W K  CIRCLE 

Cily state zip COdG 
FMNKFOK 40W1 

e FEC ID mmhsr uf mnlnhting 
faderel pdibcel cclrrrnlbee 

I TOTAL Ths Period [M page his Cne rumbm orb1 . .  



HAME OF COMMITTEE (In Fdl) 
hmpaign for Worki ng Farni lie6 

FU N ~ I ~ W  (inst, FIW, MIWQ itmi) 

Mailina Address 4425 HIGH LAND R D 
A OWENS ROGER D DR 

Cltv Skte zip oode 
GAINESVILLE G A  3ow 

C 

2000 00 

I 

FdI N a m  ( L ~ s t ,  hrd, Midde Inhal) 

Mailing Address 1838 SUSAN HOPE DR IVE 
8. PAR- CARCILMRS 

C 

Name d Em acGlpdml 
IHFO REQUE%h NOT RECD 

Reoeid For: 2004 Agm?aate Year-bDate v 
INFO REQUESTED NCIT RECD 

Prirniurv X General 
!%I0 00 ottrcf kuwm * 

500 00 



I,. 

HAME OF CUM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Csrnpeign for Worki ng Farni 1166 D 

C 

Qb State zip C& 
I m F R F  FI 347841 

FEC ID rxrrnbsr of mnlnbUiw 
federal pdibeel c u m d b e e  c 
Nema d Em c ERTCFI N~F%~T co I wc 

I 

500 00 

am la2 

I TOTAL Tha Period [M mge this h e  wmbcr odyl . . .. . .. ... F 



. -- 

#each catewryal1hB 
JXslled summery mge 

SCHEDULE A [FEC Form 3X) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

c c  
CT - - - 
X l l a  l l b  l l e  12 

- I  -I 7 -, 
13 14 15 16 f l 1 7  

Name d E m p b r  
pltglm kxtw & B=SPC 

FLll N a m  (Lest, Flrst, Mldele InHlal) 

Mailing Address 121 MINE RD 
A PILGRIM GARY 1 MR 

0oel.pidlun 
investment advisor 

Cltv State ZIP oode 
MALVERN PA 10355 

Recarpt FOE 2004 
Prirnery X Gmml 
OtJW PP=W v 

C 

Aggegete YW-bDate v 
5Do0 00 

Neme ol Em 
INFO REQUE#~B NOT RECD 

C 

ampllcm 
INFO REQUESTED NOT RECD 

Receipt FOE 2004 
Pnrnmry X General 
other bP=W t 

c 

A m g ~ h  Y w - ~ D W C  V 

XI0 Q0 

Neme d Empmr 
PASTOR 

150 00 

amlpam 
GUAM 

m51716 

LiTEThs P e i  [M wge this [ne rumbw ow) . . . . . .. . . . .. . .. ... . . k 



' !  
_. 

NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Carnptaign for Worki ng Farni lies D 

Name crf Em oocwiabm 
INFO REQUESTED- NOT RECD INFO REQU&%D NOT RECD 

300.00 
I 

FJI Name (Leg, First, MiWe M a l )  

Mailing Address a 4  LAZY S RANCH RD 
8. SANFORD ROBERT F 

Name of E m p w r  awlpanml 
REnRED RETIRED 

Receipt Far 2004 I A m g a t e  Ycar-bD&e v 

Clb state zip code 
GUNTFR TX 75068 

FEC ID mrnbsr of mnbibi&ing 
Werd pdilieel c m d b e e  

NemQ ul Empbyw mclpanul 
REnRED RETIRED 

c 

Rcwipt FPC 2004 I A m g a t e  Yw-tw-Date I 

Bo0 00 

ani iai 

01 W617 

a n  an 

01 mal7 

P . . .  . 

I TOTAL THa Period [M page hi+ [ne mmbw odyl . .. 



I 

PJAME OF COM MlTTEE Iln Fdl) 
Campaign for Worki ng Farni lie6 

FU  am (lest, FM, MIMQ inial) 

Mailing Addras 1 l B 4 5  N m H  PLACE 
Am 226 

city Skte ZIP oode 
PHOENIX Az 85028 

FEC ID nrmber PT MflMbUlw 
federal pdltlcel e m H k  

A SAVIDGE CLWCE H MR3 

C 

Name d Ernulgrcr 
R I 3 1  RED 

250 00 

Fdl N a m  (Lag, h ~ t ,  MiWe Indial) 

Mailing Address PO BOX 1550 
B. SCARDNISTEVEMR 

c 
hwnt af Each RBceipt this Penod 

25Qn an 



- ... . 

M M E  OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Csrnpaign for Working Familie6 D 
FUI N ~ N W  (inst, AM, MIMQ inmai) 

Mailina Addrcss 523D VICKSBURG LN N 
A SCHRDEDER JOANNE M MRS 

Cltv State ZIP oode 
M INN EAPDLIS MN 6644  

C 

250 00 

FdlName (Lest, First, MiWe Inhal) 

Mailina Address 523D VICKSBURG LN N 
8. XHROEDER JWNNE M MRS 

C 

c 
NemeOfEm k y a r  HOMEMAKER aeeelpptrtlml 

HQMEMAKER 
Rewcipt Fur 2004 I Anseaate Yw-b-Datc I 

300 00 

50 00 

a1 m743 

#.PP 

1 TOTAL Ths Period [lad wae this ine rutmbw odyl . . . . . . . ......... . . P 



. 

Name d Em 
" S A R  Fa&Pr 

NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Campaign for Working Farnilim D 

Owwdm 
WEATHER OFFICER 

C 

Nemr of Em 
USAR FOFk!!' 

Ql3qmlm 
WEATHER OFFICER 

250.00 

Neme ol Em 
ETU BUI LDI~FHATERIALG INC 

~ FdI k ( L B ~ .  Fitrt, Midde Mal) 
B. SKWRANDALLMR 

Mailing Address 81 2 L A N D S W N E  DR 

aeeyatlcm 
SELF 

I' 3110 Ql3 

I 3U BTOTllL ol RaWpk THs Pege [opllmel] . . . . . . . 

50 00 

Q1314942 



I 

MAME OF COMMITTEE (In Fdl) 
bmpaign for Worki ng Farni 1166 D 
FUI N~IVW  est, FM, MIWQ inmai) 

Mailing Address Xl7 FAYEITEUILLE RD 
A SPEAR M48EL MISS 

w m t 0  ZIP I=Iwe 

VAN BUREN AR 72w 
FEC ID mmber d mnMhLtIn4 
lederel pdlllcel c m t l t e e  C 

Name uf E m p b r  oocwabm 
RETIRED R D l  RED 

300 00 

I 

FdI Name (Lest, First. Midde Inrbal) 

Mailing Address 5808 ITASKA ST 
8. SPEARWBELMS 

Neme at E m p w r  
RtWRED 

w0 00 

a1 D1W5 

I TOTAL Ths Period [M page this Ine wmbw odyl . . . . F  

k' 



Fl.IAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fd)  
Campaign k r  W&i ng Farni 110s D 
FUTN~IVW  est, FIW, M i a e  inmai) 

Mailing Addras 124 JARDIN DR 
A ?STPNGENES KARl MR3 

opcwatlm 
BODKEEPER 

Remipt Far 2004 I Aggegnte YWr-bDate T 

I 

FdI Name (leg, Fir& Midde Inlal) 

Mailing Address 54 DlXON RD 
8. S T A R T B W A R  

Nema ol Empkyw aceyplm 
SELF 

Reoeipt Fur 211114 I A m g a t e  Yeer-to-Dde I 
SALES 

500.00 

a1 D I M 7  

~ 

3U ETOTAL of Ramlpk T M  Peg0 (opllmel) .. . . .. . . . ... . . . . . . . . 

I TOTAL Tha Period [tad page his h e  rumber orb1 . . . .  . .. .. F 



1. 

' I  
I 

. ,- ' 

FOR LINE NUMBER. I P M E  401124 SCHEDULE A [FEC Form 3X) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS Melled sunmery wge X l l a  l l b  l lc  12 

pnV infurmarlion wprd fmn such Repurts and Starlernerts may nut be sdd wr uaed by any pmun k r  the pumuae d diatirlp cudrihbms 
wkr  mrnereirl curwies, &her hm uwngthe ~ r m  and wdctew danyarrViCcwl ccrrmrltrse ta salicit wnlnblltions from such camntbec 

Use wmrme scheddckl 
w meh cnta@lly al l k  - - - - ltkw ,,dy pMj 

-. 1. - -. 
13 14 15 16 n 1 7  

NAME OF COM MlTTEE [In Fdl) 
Campaign for Working Families 

NamedEm bycr O o c c p ~ m  
HOMEMAKER HOMEMAKER 

C 290 00 I 

c 
a1 ww7 

1WO.OD P .. . . . . .. . . 

4 

? 



WAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Campaign for Working Farni 1166 D 

Y 

A 
FU N Q ~  tied, FM, MIWQ itmi)  

Mailing Address a025 LAMBERT WURT 
SiJlrER ED MR S MRS 

C 

Name d Em 
INFO REQlJ&% NOT RECD 

QOCWidKXl 

INFO REQUESTED NOT RECD 
Remipt Far 2004 I A ~ g a t e  Yw-bDate  V 

Pnmery X Oanml 
lsP=w v 500 00 

I 

FdI Nam (Leg, First, Midde Inrbal) 

Mailing Address XI03 W 14CITH STREET 
B. WLLNAN ROEERr FMR 

C 

I 

Fdl Name (List, Fi~st, Midde Inrbal) 

Malllng Address pc) BOX 9% 
e. € M U W I # T  LARRY MA & MR8 

Neme uf Em 
BU NWU I d  #hES LLC 

a1 D1mS 

I TOTAL Ths Period [M mqc his Cne wmbcr odyl . . .. . .. .. . ... .. .. .. 



I 

Name of ErnplpYer 
CPINC 

HAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
hmpeign for Worki ng Farni lk6  D 

0w;wBbGil 
INFORMATION REQUESTED - NOT R 

FUI  am tiest, FM, MlWe inial) 

Mailing A d d r w  358 CALVARY HOLLOW RD 
A =€I ROBERT D MR JR 

Neme of Employer 
RETIRED 

crrv =bate Zlp oode 
ALUM BANK P A  16521 

oclqetlm 
REnRED 

C 

~~ 

Neme d Employer 
RETIRED 

afficlpiiii 

REnRED 

500 00 

Rcoeid FUR 2004 
Primary X Genml 
other kPbcrM t 

FdI Name (Leg, First, Midde Inrbal) 

Mailing Address 8225 BRU‘MN RD 
8. W R U D  JAMES P UR 

Aggegate Ymr-bDatc I 

000 00 

C 

c 

500 00 

QOIt3123 

XI 

Amwnt or Each Recelpt thls Felled 

10000 

3U ETOTClL ol R m d p k  THs Page (opllmel] .. .. ... .. . . .  . .. I TW.00 



I 

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3%) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In FJI) 
Campaign for Working Farni lie6 

Fill Name (Leg, FlrSt, MlWQ IntUal) 
A WURUDJAMESPDR 

Mailina Address 8225 BRUTON RD 

city State ZIP - 
DALIAS TX 7521 7 
FEC ID mmbw d oanMhUlrrg 
ledersl pdlllcel e m n t e e  C 

Name d EmulpyGr 
RETIRED 

500 00 

I 

Frll N a m  (Lest, First, Midde Inrbal) 

Mailina Address 8225 BRUmN RD 
8. W R U D  M E S  P UR 

City etare zip cd l  
I I AS TX 7531 7 

C 

I 

Frll N a m  (Ira, First, Middc Inrbal) 

M3lllng Address 51 5 SANTA PAULA DR 
e. TAYLOR CHRl8rlPN MR 

10000 

a1 D1 

CDNTRIBUTIDN 

I TOTAL The Period [M wac thio In6 wmbw odyl . . . . . .. . P  



FUI N a m  (Led, FIW, MlWe InMal) 

Mailina Address X[14 MOUNT CARMEL RD 
A. TAYLOR DENNIS R 

crty State Zlp (=r#e 

HAMFYTT)N GA 30m 

C 

500 00 

I 

FdI Name (Leg8 First, MiWa Inhal) 

Mailina Address 51 5 SANTA PAULA DR 
8. TAYLOR KYLE MR 

C 

Name d Empbyar 
S h d h  

b I 3U ETOTfiL of Ramlpk TMs Pege (~pllmul) . . . . .  

500 00 

a i  m575 

500.00 

CONTR IBUTIDN 

CDNTRIBUTIDN 

150[).PP 

TOTAL Tha Period tM Wac his Ins rumbcr ontyl . .  F 

FECachedukA( Cwm3X) Rw IIQ)#IDS 



I 

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In FdI) 
Chmpaign for Working Farnil166 

FUI N~IIW (ies~, FIW, MIMQ inmai) 

Mailing Address 51 5 SANTA PAULA DR 
A TAYLOR STEVEN BRUCE MR Date uf Rsapt 

.A I, I u u m Y Y Y # 

8 5  02 2003 

Name d Em OPGwBbm 
CEO FRESH EXF!R%k 

2500 00 
I 

Fdl Name (Lerjt, First, MiWe Inrbal) 
8. TERRYBILL MA & MRS Dah of Racupt 

d n i  I # # I  V Y Y  r Mailing Address 2825 BLOOMFl ELD RD 
SAXONY VILLAGE l3UPLEx #I4 0 5  0 7  2 0 d 3  

C 25m0 I 

I TOTAL The Period tM mae his Cno wmbw ody1 . .. . . ... F 



t 

FJIAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Campaign for Worki ng Farni lie6 D 
FUI N~IIW (in&, FIW, Mlwe inmai) 

Mailing Addrws 18747 SAN FELIPE ST 
A TRACY GLI FFQRD F MR 

Clry State zip - 
FOUNTAIN VALLEY CA 32.?Q8 

C 

Name d Emplnycr 
REURER 

I 

FdI N a m  (Lest, First, Midde M a l )  

Mailing Address 18747 SAN FELIPE ST 
8. TRACY CLI FFQRD F MR 

C 

Neme of E m p m r  aoclplm 
REnRED RETIRED 

C 

Name d Empkryer 
RETIRED 

MO 00 

I TOTAL Ths Period [M mge this Cnt rurnbm orb) . F  

a i  m m  

01 00452 

a1 w452 



I 

HAME OF COMMITTEE (In Fdl) 
Chmpeign for Worki ng Farni lies D 
FUI ~ a m e  (led, FIM, M I M ~  inmai) 

Mailing A d d r w  444W TOWN CENTER WAY STE D 
PMB 155 

crty state zrp I;we 

PALM CITY CA 32m 

I&lerel pollllcel e m n k .  

A VANDERWEL PAhlELA b JONES MRS 

C FEC ID nrmber Uf mnlrlbI.tlry 

Name d Em oocwatlm 

Rewipt Far: 2004 I A m g a t e  Year-bDete F 
INFO REQUESTED- NOT RECD INFO REQUEPh-  NOT RECD 

242 00 

C 

Neme Of Em ampmJrl 
INFO REQUESTED NOT RECD INFO R E Q U E F ~ B  NOT RECD 

c 
Name d E m p l o p  
RETIRED 

300 00 

0014546 

hk uf Recmpt 
vl . n n . # a . # Y  
0 1  2 D  2003 

Trarroacth~r 
Arnwnt af Each Receipt this Period 

SA1 1 A I  3391 8 

I 3U ETOThL al ReWpPs THs Peg0 (opllmel) . . . 542.PP 

I TOTAL Ttia Period [lad rage this h e  mmber ow1 .. . . . .. 

I 



I 

Name d Empkmr 
CPA 

I 

OoCw~Qn 
CROWE CHIZEK d Do 

r 

I 

- .. 

WAME OF COM MlTTEE [In FdI) 
ernpeign for Worki ng Fami lk6  D 

GRANU RAPIDS MI 40525 

C 

I 
Fdl Name (Lest, Fid.  Midde Inrbal) 

Mailina Address 1921x1 N REKWELL AVE 
8. UUARUXH'REEYM 

C 

Nema d Employar affilpetlml 
PA ES CHESAPEAKE ENERGY CORP 
Reweipt Fur: 221214 I A m n a t e  Yw-bDatc  I 

Pnrnary X General 
mer I5PWM t QWO 00 

.. P 
1CWO.PP 

1 TOTAL Tks Period [lad pane his int rumba odyl . .  



FJ#IE OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Campaign k r  Working Families D 

I 

Name of Em OOGwBfjQn 
INFO REQUESTED. NOT RECD INFO REQU!&%- NOT RECD 

C 
a i  m978 

500 00 I 

FEC ID rxrmber d mnMbLtlrq 
Mere1 pcillleel c m l l l r e e  C 500 00 I 

FEC ID rxlrnbsr uf mntnbt&irq 
federd pdibcel c m d l m  e 25 a0 I 

I TOTAL Ths Period [Id mae this Cnt wmbw odyl ... . F  
123099.00 



SCHEDULE A [FEC Form 3%) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

rimE OF COMMITTEE tin F ~ I )  
mmpaign forworking Familie6 D 

FEC ID nrmber d oanttlbUlrrg 
federal pdltlcel e m H k  C 0 50 I 

RPfund fur Bank Emr 

I C 17211 27 

17211 27 

I I 

Fdl Nam €Ls& First. Midde Inrbal) I 

c 

1?8?8.?7 



HAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fd)  
hmpaign for Working Families D 

447 31 

871.33 

224 02 

3U ETOThL ol Kacdpk T M  Peg0 (bpllmsl) . . . . . . . .  . 

TOTAL Ths Period [lad Wac this fne mmbw odyl. . .. ... b 

670.83 



SCHEDULE A [FEC Form 3X) 
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS 

NAME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fd)  
Gmpeign kr Work1 ng Farni lies 

FUI N a m  (lest, Flwt, MlWe InRal) 

Mailing Address 18OD K Stred 
A AIMsthnk 

Name d E m p b r  I ouciriibm 

686 64 

I 
FdI N a m  (Lw, Firrt, Midde Inial) 

Mailing Address 180D K stmat 
8. AlHiaEank 

C 

111209 

Flll N3mc (Lsst, First, Mibde Inial) 
e. AIII)8tEenk 

Nema at Empkyer ac.qmtlwr 

Re~eipt For Agwgate Ym-bDate v 
Primary Grmm;ll 
other ko=M t 1312 03 

P 5  4s 



PMME OF COM MlTTEE (In Fdl) 
Campaign for Wmki ng Farni lie6 D 
Mailina Address 280D Shirlingbn Road -A m i  I u u .I Y Y Y , 

Su rte 61 0 0 6  30 2003 

C lO983 QS I 

28204 32 

10993.85 

I 2305.1 a TOTAL Ths Period [lad page his Ine wmbm odyl . . .  



REPORT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FEC 
FORM 3X Far 0 t h ~  Than An Authoriad Commitha 

Q E a  UCP my 

1. NAMEQF USE FEC MMLING LhEEL Eamde. If bpna, b e  
OLlMM IlTEE (In TUllJ OR TYPE OR PRlNm m r  thm lines 

Cwpelgn W WMrgr Farnllm 
I l l  I I  I I I I  I I I l l  I l l  I I  I l l  I I I I  I I I  

1 1 1 1  I I  I I I I  I I I l l  I l l  I I  I l l  I I I I  I I I  

2i3ClO Shlrll@ton Rmd. Sulk EO5 
v R E 8 8 ~ k r  rind- I I I I  I I I  I I l l  I I  I 

2. FEC IDENTIFleAT#N NUMBER ? CITY & STATE & ZIPCODE & 

CQor325076 AMENDED 3 ISTHIS x NEW 
REPORT IN1 OR (4 

&r 20 tM4j Jul20 [MT bet 20 [M 1 a) Jen 31 (YE] 
Ami 15 I 

Electian ern 
In Iha 
3tak d 

EkblPn OR 
in Ihe 
SbL rrl 

01 D 1  2 0 Q S  0 0  3 a  2 0 0 5  thoudl 5. Cwerinp Periud 

I tertyS t h d  I h w  emmlned tNs Reput end ta the b e 9  dwryhmwledge aW Mlel It Is true, e m c t  end tamplet, 

Tmc or Print Name d Treasurer wrs 

NOTE - Qbmissiun d False emunews, ur incumlele infamatiun rnsy sdaect the pmsun siannpthia Report tu the perraHier of 2 U.5.C 437e. 

Off ice FEE FORM 9X 
Use 

, M Y  
(Rw WC!Dp$ 



SUMMARY PAGE 
aF REGOPTS ANU USEURSEMEHTS 

FEC Fnrm3X (Rev oZRoO3) 

Cash on Hend 
J w n w  I y2€b3' *- 

h 5 h  on Hend at 
Eeglnliy IYI ~epprllng Perlod. ........ 

Total Recuptz {fmm h e  19). . . ... 

9. (Te rn  end Callqatlom w d  TO 
the wmmlttee (IhrrSre el WI 

Schak C a d u r  Sched~k UJ . . . .. . .. 

COLUMN A COLUMN B 
TMs Pmbd Calendar Ymr-tu-Date 

401 024.09 

243532 95 

644557 04 

193244 55 

451 31 2.49 

11 690 84 

401024 04 

243532 95 

644557.04 

193244 55 

451312 44 


